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NINETY-FOURTH CONGRESS 

(tongress of tbe ~niteb ~tate~ 

~ou~e of l\epre.sentatibt~ 
GOVERNMENT INFORMATION AND INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS 

SUBCOMMITTEE 
OF THE 

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS 

RAYBURN HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, RoOM 8-349-8-C 

WASHINGTON, D.C. ZOS!S 

June 10, 1976 

Mr. James M. Cannon . 
Director, Domestic Council 
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest 
Was hington, D.C. 20500 

Dear Mr. Carmon: 

SAM STEJGER, ARIZ. 

CLARENCE J . BROWN, OHIO 

PAUL N .. MCCLOSKEY, JR . , CAL.IF. 

22.5-3741 

This Subcommittee has oversight and legislative jurisdiction of 

records maintenance policies of federal agencies. In this connection, 

¥.'.~a re writing to inqui re into the policies of your department or agency 

concerning records disposal, particularly methods and procedures for 

t ransferring files and records to the National Archives. We would 
appreciate it if you would supply the subcommittee with a copy of your 

latest agreement with the National Archives regarding transfer of papers 

and a schedule of the content of the most recent transfer. Please also 

supply the date of the most recent transfer. 

We also would like to know your policy on the removal of papers by 

the Secretary, agency head or other Presidential appointees upon expira­

tion of their terms. If your policy allows for the removal of 11 personal 11 

papers, please set forth the method, if any, whereby, a determination is 

made between 11 personal 11 and off icial papers. 

Also, what restrictions, if any, are imposed on the removal by an 

agency official of copies of government documents or other information 

generated by that official? Are distinctions made between removal of 
such papers by Presi dential appointees as opposed to agency civil serva nts? 

In the last ten years, have there been any instances of administra­

tive penalties imposed or prosecutions brought against any agency employee 

or off icial, or former employee or official, for the unauthorized taking 

or destruction of government records? If so, please supply details. 

We would appreciate your early reply to this inquiry. 




